
Cassia School Dist. #151 
Emergency School Closure Food Plan  

March 16, 2020 

 
TO: Parents and Guardians 
FROM: Angela Rodriquez, Director 
 Child Nutrition Programs 
SUBJECT:  Free meals for children 18 and under 
 
Food will be prepared at John Evans, Burley High School, White Pine Elementary, Declo 
Elementary, Oakley Elementary, and Raft River Elementary on Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday 
this week while school is out. Service will also be provided after Spring Break if there is a need for 
food. 
 Site    Dates    Service Time 

 

John Evans Elementary  March 18-March 20 

March 30-April 3 

Breakfast 8:30-9:00am 

Lunch 11:30-12:30pm 

Burley High School  March 18-March 20 

March 30-April 3 

Breakfast 8:30-9:00am 

Lunch 11:30-12:30pm 

White Pine Elementary  March 18-March 20 

March 30-April 3 

Breakfast 8:30-9:00am 

Lunch 11:30-12:30pm 

Declo Elementary  March 18-March 20 

March 30-April 3 

Breakfast 8:30-9:00am 

Lunch 11:30-12:30pm 

Oakley Elementary  March 18-March 20 

March 30-April 3 

Breakfast 8:30-9:00am 

Lunch 11:30-12:30pm 

Raft River  March 18-March 20 

March 30-April 3 

Breakfast 8:30-9:00am 

Lunch 11:30-12:30pm 

   

  

    

  Meals are free for all children 18 years and under. Students will line up by the 
kitchen back door, each child present will take a prepared breakfast/ lunch and go home.  There 
are no on site restrictions for food other than the student needs to be present to get the food at 
the time of service. To keep everything clean and sanitized no one is allowed into the buildings.   
 

This institution is an equal opportunity provider  


